Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE

2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From: DO

Sent: 19 Jun 2018 16:47:54 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Great. Thank you for the update.

Best regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732

product and or ]d\\ enforcement Sem
use by anyone other than the intended IL(,lple
immediately destroy all originals and copies._E Dy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this mlmmdtl(m Any disclos this communication or its attachments mus proved by the Office of the
Principal Legal £ . U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTE '
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of [nlmmdlmn Act, 5
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Sent: Tuesaay, June 19, 2018 12:47 PM

2 | ]T()I mation. It is I'I()l 1()[ l(,l(,:.l\k, IL\. AL dﬂ\lﬂl\\l()ﬂ dl%%uﬂlﬂdll()ﬂ or

¢r 1f this email has been misdirected and

5 US

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

As you can imagine, we have been slammed as of late. | should have the requested results to you either
COB today or early tomorrow.

Thank you,

From: NS

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:44 PM
To:
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Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Good afternoon [N

Wanted to follow up about whether you all have results of these searches yet?

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments : ain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged mlmmdll(m or attorney wor
product and/or law enforcement-sensitive information. It is not for release, IL\Ik,\\ retransmisstorr; dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient: se notify the sender if thisemail has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore : :0py, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any dlscloxuu of thiseermmMunication or its attachments mMus proved by the Office of the
Principal Lu:dl Advisor. migration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for I?

GOVE ? JSE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of [I]l()lﬂ]dll()l] Act, 5 US

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: N

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:44 AM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

- pls do. Do CRCL as well.

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

202.431. /00

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From
Date: Wednesday, Jun 13, 2018, 10:41 AM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Thank you for taking the time this morning to speak witl-nd me about|)®)
(b)(5)

|(b)(5) | Please

let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Hlu‘ ut he Principal Leg: 1] Advisor

I)H\ . Immigration and Customs Enforcement

5‘_’ (office)
141 (cell)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
nication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/clien

This com

dTecipient. Please notify the sender if this

retransmission, dissemination, or use by=a
and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

email has been misdirected and immediately des

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From NS

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:35 AM

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

See attached.-can be your poc for this as I'm now on travel.

- OPLA will send other search terms. They need[b)®)
h)@)
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Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

202.43 10

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

T ——

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

The Detainee Voluntary Work Program Report is attached. I(b)(f’)

(b)(3)

rrom: IR

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:50 PM

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

RIS - un 2 special DRIL report for last two fiscal years on any complaints re: the Detainee
Voluntary Work Program. Due tomorrow COB

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

Desk: 202.732..
Iihone: 202.4 1|

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:47 PM

2018-ICLI-00052 4917



Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

(b)(5)

So there are multiple ways for detainees to communicate with ICE.

_copied here are the DRIL SMEs and could probably answer your questions.

rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:43 PM
T ol
Subject: Detainee grievance process

In a conversation a couple months ago regarding the Voluntary Work Program, | recall|b)(5)
(0)(5)

Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 73-

T

arning *** Allomu /Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments may - LOI]IILILIHIAI and or sensitive attorney/client privile gui information osattotiicy work
product and/or law enforcement Semsttive jnformation. It i is not for release, restew; Tetransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended uupn.nt Se-1 : smdu if Ihl\ email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies iermore do not primt; . re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disetostire of this communication or its attauhmuns mus roved by the Office of the
Principa Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INT

2018-ICLI-00052 4918



—GOVERMNMENTLISE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the T " NN

552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: Poonc ]

Sent: 13 Jun 2018 14:43:49 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

-pls do. Do CRCL as well.

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs
202.431

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fro
Date: Wednesday, Jun 13, 2018, 10:41 AM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Thank you for taking the time this morning to speak with- and me about|(b)(5) |
b)()

|(b)(5) | Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor
Detention and Removal Law Section
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202- 7';:-(um«)
02-441 (cell)

oo Warnlng ot Attorney/Cllent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This com attachments may contain confidential and/or sensiti

privileged information or attorney weork-productan ment sensitive information. Itis not
or release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than then Hoi

2018-ICLI-00052 4920



From [N

Sent: Wednesda

,June 13,2018 10:35 AM

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

See attached.-an be your poc for this as I'm now on travel.

BIEE- OPLA will send other search terms. They need|®)®)

o) |

Deputy Assistant Director

DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs
202.431.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

rrom

Date: Wednesday, Jun 13, 2018, 9:51 AM

The Detainee Voluntary Work Program Report is attached.[0)()

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

b)(5)

Best,

From: [N
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:50 PM

2018-ICLI-00052 4921




Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

b)(5)
b)(5) | Due tomorrow COB

Deputy Assistant Director

DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs
Desk: 202.732.
Iphone: 202.4

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:47 PM

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

et

b)(5)

So there are multiple ways for detainees to communicate with ICE.
_copied here are the DRIL SMEs and could probably answer your questions.

From: \ NN

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:43 PM

o

Subject: Detainee grievance process

v

In a conversation a couple months ago regarding the Voluntary Work Program, | recall you
(b)(5)

2018-ICLI-00052 4922



Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department o eland Security

Tel: i202i 732

*#% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attach nay contain conf'dentlal and/ or sensm\e attorney/ cllent pnvlleg,ed mformatlon or attorney

dissemination, or use by anyon€
been misdirected and immediately dcstroy a
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use : sclosure of this communication or its
attachments must bc approy. e Office of the Principal Legal Advis S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcemen s7document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY an > exempt from
disctosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

)pl(,S Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

—
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From: _

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 21:43:05 +0000

To: o0 |
Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

That’s fine with me. | can be available at 10am tomorrow as well.

| will ask that only federal employees be on this call tomorrow.

Thank you,

Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: (202) 732/
peonc ]

* ok ok

Narning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments Tmay~sentain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or fney work

use by anyone other than the intended recipient: T it this email has been misdirected and

immediately destroy all originals and copies. Further copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure oftht$TOmmunication or its attachments ;

From

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:41 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

See below fo-onference line:

Call-in{®® asscode]®(")(E)

If no one objects to the use of that line, | will send out a call invite shortly.

Thank you,

2018-ICLI-00052 4924



Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

RERSSRIR  ——————

Date: Tuesday, Jun 12, 2018, 5:04 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

-set up a Conf line.

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERQO/Custody Programs
202.431

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

rrom

Date: Tuesday, Jun 12, 2018, 5:03 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

No problem,- | can do tomorrow, June 13, 2018, at 10:00 AM. - can you still provide

a conference line (I will be teleworking tomorrow)?

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigra

202-732 office)

] |

tion and Customs Enforcement

it Warnmg *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
Th|s cornmm ation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/clle

2018-ICLI-00052 4925



Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:00 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Sorry the day escaped me on the phone with DHS and CBP. Can you do tomorrow? | can do a call at
10:00 am on way to airport.

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

202.43 RN

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From [

Date: Tuesday, Jun 12, 2018, 2:08 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process
hanks for the information and the additional contacts.
Are you available for a short conference call with me and another OPLA colleague, Sl

his afternoon? We can be available after 3pm. If so, I'll provide a conference line (as I'm
working from home today).

Thank you,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732

| K
t
<
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*E Warning *** Attomu /Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
: nhdumal dnd or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorngy-w<
2 nformation. [t |sm)l for lLlLd\L |cwu\ retransmmission, dissemination, or

; 35 is email has been misdirected and
, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
s+-he approv ui h\ the Office of the

attachments may COTt
product and/or law enforcement s€
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
immediately destroy all originals and u)plu F mthu
use this information. Any dlsalosmc
l’llnupal l Ludl \d\l\ ; 3

552(b)(5), (b :

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:50 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

We can run a special report to see if any complaints/concerns have come in on this topic over the last
two fiscal years.

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

Desk: 202.732.
Iphone: 202.431.

From [

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:47 PM

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

Hello [

(b)(7)(E)

So there are multiple ways for detainees to communicate with ICE.

opied here are the DRIL SMEs and could probably answer your questions.

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, : M

2018-ICLI-00052 4927



o ——

Subject: Detainee grievance process
OO |

In a conversation a couple months ago regarding the Voluntary Work Program, | recall you[2)X7)(E)
b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732 M

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachmentsmascontain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or-attorney work
product and/or law enforce sensitive information. It is not for release, review—retfransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipr Please notify the se it this email has been misdirected and

s-must be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor, U.S igration and Customs Enforcement. This documentisfor ERNAL
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From: PR ———

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 21:41:23 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

See below fo- conference line:
Call-in:[P(E) |Passcode-

If no one objects to the use of that line, I will send out a call invite shortly.

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

202.431 -

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From
Date: Tuesday, Jun 12, LT p

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

No problem,- | can do tomorrow, June 13, 2018, at 10:00 AM. -an you still

provide a conference line (I will be teleworking tomorrow)?

2018-ICLI-00052 4929



Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(office)

ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),
(b)(7).

From: (R

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:00 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Sorry the day escaped me on the phone with DHS and CBP. Can you do tomorrow? | can do a call
at 10:00 am on way to airport.

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

202.431 |G

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (R

Date: Tuesday, Jun 12, 2018, 2:08 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

2018-ICLI-00052 4930



- Thanks for the information and the additional contacts.

_— Are you available for a short conference call with me and another OPLA colleague,
this afternoon? We can be available after 3pm. If so, I'll provide a conference

line (as I’'m working from home today).

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
nents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged informati attorney
work productamdterlaw enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release; Teview, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyt or than the intended recipient—PTease notify the sender if this email has
been misdirected and immediately destroy attesigiatsand copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise usethis information. Amy-disclosure of this communication or its
attachments must be 7ed by the Office of the Principal Legal AdvisSors&LS, Immigration and Customs
Enforce 7" This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may cempt from
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:50 PM

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

We can run a special report to see if any complaints/concerns have come in on this topic over
the last two fiscal years.

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

Desk: 202.732.
Iphone: 202.4

From: [
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:47 PM

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

2018-ICLI-00052 4931



So there are multiple ways for detainees to communicate with ICE.

_ copied here are the DRIL SMEs and could probably answer your questions.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:43 PM
To: l_

Subject: Detainee grievance process
Hi (R
In a conversation a couple months ago regarding the Voluntary Work Program, | recall you

mentioned that there’s a way for a detainee to alert/inform/complain to ICE if they had an
issue? Can you tell me more about that?

Thanks,

ssoclate Lega VISor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Department of Homeland Security
Ta

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attor: ney
ferlaw enforcement sensitive information. It is not for ILIL’ISL review, retransmissior
~than the 1nlu1du1 I‘Ltlplull Please noti sefider if this email h'ls
z Grthermore do not print, copy, re-

at
work productarmd
dissemination, or use by anyone
been misdirected and immediately dutrov al
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise us sTnformation. Any e_of this Lommumumon or its

allachlmnts : roved by the Office of the Principal Legal Ad\lsm U. ation and Customs
‘nforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY dnd mA) be exemp
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: P

Sent: 19 Jun 2018 20:50:56 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Attachments: Detainee Grievance Process_VWP Data Search_06192018 REDACTED.xIsx

(b)(5)

Regards,

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

Thank you for taking the time this morning to speak with -and me about potential grievances
on the Voluntary Work Program (VWP). We appreciate your offer to have searches conducted on
potential grievances on the VWP in the various databases/collection methods (i.e., DRIL, OIG referrals;
email complaints; and CRCL). Per your request, the search terms we would like run (separately) are:
voluntary work program; VWP; work program; volunteer work; job; work; forced labor; slavery. Please
let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

ration and Customs Enforcement

DHS U.S. Immig
7 ffice)

202-73:

202-

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and any attaehmentsmay cantain confidentialandfersensitiveattorney/client privileged
informmationor attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It 1s not for retease;review,
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transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this infor SUHE ATS communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Pringi pratieon.a d Customs Enforcement. This

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

rrom A

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

See attache.can be your poc for this as I'm now on travel.

OPLA will send other search terms. They need|[?)®)
!epuly !smslanl !lreclor

DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs

202.431.-

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Date: Wednesday, Jun

Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

I(b)(5)

[0)5) Please feel free to let me know if you have any
questions or need anything else.

Best,

Fro

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:50 PM
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Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

_run a special DRIL report for last two fiscal years on any complaints re: the Detainee
Voluntary Work Program. Due tomorrow COB

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs
pesk 202.73“
Iphone: 202.

rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:47 PM

ainee grievance process

ject: FW: De

u
Hell
(D)(5)

So there are multiple ways for detainees to communicate with ICE.

-opied here are the DRIL SMEs and could probably answer your questions.

Fro
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:43 PM

T
Subject: Detainee grievance process

-

In a conversation a couple months ago regarding the Voluntary Work Program, | recall you[b)5)

b)(5)

Thanks,

2018-ICLI-00052 4936




Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 73-

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachme ray._contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information-er-attorney work
product and/or law enforcemesnt.sgnsitive information. It is not for release, rexiew; Tetransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended reciprent~LRlgase notify the-sefider if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermiore do-tetprint, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure-efi1is communication or its attachméfitsmust. be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor4-87Tmmigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for iNFERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5TS

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

N Qe
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